

Mason Eagles PTA Meeting Minutes Oct 10th, 2024 4pm



- → Call Meeting to Order Crystal Hammond called meeting to order at 4:03 pm. Present: Crystal Hammond, Katie DeSloover, Mrs. McCain, Ms. Hafner
- → Pledge of Allegiance
- → Treasury Report Review/Approve : 1st approved by Mrs. McCain; 2nd approved by Ms. Hafner
- → Sept Meeting Minutes Review/Approve: 1st approved by Crystal Hammond, 2nd approved by Mrs. McCain

→ Old Business

- ◆ Fall Flower Sale: 51 kids registered to sell; pick up is on schedule for October 11th. We do need a few more volunteers for the unloading of the truck.
 - Raffle Winners: Congratulations to 5 kids that won \$50 gift cards that were given due to the amount of kids registered to sell for the fundraiser. Mrs. McCain was given the elementary school gift cards and will call the kids down to the office.
- ◆ Fun Food Friday: No issues that we have heard of. We were able to give 4 entire classrooms treats for all their class. 152 elementary kids participated with 70 extra donations. 27 middle school with 4 extra donations. Profit of \$1305 for the

fundraiser.

◆ Penny Wars: It was successful! We raised over \$1000 during the week. The winning classrooms were Mrs. Yenor, Mrs. Gase and Mr. Sweigert. Mrs.Yenors' class was awarded a pizza and cupcake party for being 1st place! Mrs. Gase and Mr. Sweigert were given a sweet treat for being 2nd and 3rd place. Thank you to all the families that participated and volunteered.

→ New Business

- ◆ Middle School Carnation Sales: Orders are due Friday October 11th with delivery October 18th. Middle school can buy for elementary or middle school.
- ◆ Trunk or Treat: October 18th is the date for the trunk or treat. Sign-up genius online for signing up for trunk or other activities. Jamie Otting is handling the details.
- ◆ Spirit Wear: Ended Sunday, will update at the next meeting when we get the order in.
- ◆ Chipotle Dine to Donate: October 22nd is the date at the Alexis Road location. Can order online with a code for pick up orders.
- ◆ Bus Driver Appreciation: plan for October 23rd. Katie DeSloover is going to pick up bagels at Panera and drinks for the bus drivers. Crystal will help find out the exact number of drivers and make certificates for \$25 gift cards of choice out of script box.

- ◆ Custodian Appreciation Day: October 2nd, Crystal Hammond provided donuts and gatorade for the custodians and a gift card to Dunkin for the daytime custodian due to her not being present for the afternoon/evening celebration.
- ◆ Ohio Skate: scheduled for October 24th at Ohio Skate off Alexis rd.
- → **Teacher Liaison:** Ms. Hafner was our teacher liaison and she had nothing to report.
 - → **Principal Report:** Mrs. McCain discussed fire safety next week, requested a message to be put on facebook regarding the presence of fire and police that day. Otherwise, she supports the events and activities with no other concerns.

→ Audience:

- 1. Walleye and Mudhens games: Crystal is working with them on games to purchase tickets and we would make some profit on the sales. More to come.
- 2. The Variety Show in the spring was discussed to open it up to high school and charge for admissions. Mr. Johnson, high school music/band/choir teacher, helps so much and he does not get reimbursed for anything. We could discuss giving the admission fees to him for his time and effort. More to discuss.
- 3. Family Fun Night will be held on November 15th at the high school. More details coming soon.
- 4. Next meeting is November 14th at the middle school library at 4:00 pm.
- → Gift Card Drawing: Ms. Hafner won the gift card for the day!

Chipotle gift card given to coincide with Dine to Donate!

→ Motion to Adjourn: Crystal Hammond made 1st motion, Katie DeSloover, made 2nd motion; meeting adjourned at 4:40 pm.